Australian Pesticides &
Veterinary Medicines Authority

Halt (¥Agreg Do hisil etter-FON

3 Sepiember 2003
Tel:  (02)6271 6384
Fax:  (02)6272 3218

david hutchisond@apvma. gov.au

Peter Aitken

General Manapgers

Environmental Organic Nutrients

31 Ridgehaven Drive

BELLEVUE HEIGHTS 5050

Dear Mr Aitken
“ENERGY SOLUTIONS™

This iz to confirm that the product “Energy Solutions™ is excluded from the requirement
to he registered with the Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authonity
(APVMA) as it pot considered to come under the legislative definition of an
*agriculiural chemical product”.

Yours sigcer

DavidHutchison
Pesticides Program



